

# **Jaturon Nonputsa**

# **Objective:**

Experience Site engineer with in controlling the work and solving the problems on site according to the specified timeframe. Able to adapt and bear pressure in every situation and troubleshooting skills and strong owner service abilities.

### **Contact**

Tel: 099-5412334

E-mail: <u>Jaturon2540@gmail.com</u>
99, On Nut 38/1, Sukhumvit 77 rd.,
Khwaeng Suanluang,
Khet Suanluang, Bangkok
10250

#### Languages

Thai
English

Skill

MS Office

Solidwork

AutoCAD

## **Experience:**

# **Site Engineer**

NGE Sales and Services Co.,ltd (Japanese company)
( December 2019 – January 2021)

#### **Responsibility about Interior work**

- **♣** Summit with Client for present and understand drawing.
- ♣ Survey work area, check site work and explain detail work to Client or Owner and make the Schedule.
- Contact and explain work to supplier for order quotation and Material.
- Controlling and solving problems to keep work according to the schedule. Present daily report about work to boss every day
- Edit the drawing inspection of work to do the payment to supplier.
- Perform the work according to the command that has been assigned.

#### **Reference works**

- ♣ IEC New Factory / IEC Engineering (Thailand) Co.,ltd , Chonburi.
- **♣ DAIKYO New Factory** / DAIKYO International (Thailand) Co.,ltd , Samut Prakan.

#### Trainee:

Aircraft Maintenance. (4 June 2018 – 27 July 2018)
Thai AirAsia Co., Itd , Don Mueang International Airport.
Bangkok

#### **Education:**

2015-2019: Bachelor's degree in Mechanical Engineering, King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang Prince Of Chumphon, GPA. 2.88

Project: Study Of Correlation Equations Of Teak Sawdust
Mixing With Melaleuca Cajuputi Grinding And Pelletizer.

4 2008-2014 : High school, Suansriwittaya School, Chumphon

# **Personal Reference:**

Mr. Toshifumi Morinaga Managing Director - NGE Sales and Services Co.,ltd